MINUTES CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE (CAC) Clark County Department of Juvenile Justice Services Zenoff Conference Room, 601 N. Pecos Road, Las Vegas, NV 89101 April 2, 2014 at 9:00 a.m.

Advisory Members Present: Tom Maroney, Joelyne Gold-Nance, Tiffany Tyler, Anthony York, Louise Helton by cell phone, and Robert Henry

Advisory Members Absent: Leisa Moseley and Pat Nelson

Guest: John Martin, Patrick Schreiber, William Voy, Stacey Welling with Public

Communications, and Satonya Boyd

- I. Call to Order at 9:43 am.
- II. Announcements from the Chairman of the Citizens Advisory Committee and inform Committee Members.
 - Tom Maroney, Chairman welcomed everyone.

III. Public Comments

• No Comments

IV. Approval of March 5, 2014 Minutes

• Members approved the March 5, 2014 Minutes.

V. Approval of Agenda

• Members approved the agenda.

VI. Legislation Issues/Topics - Review and update from committee, discuss, and take possible action.

- John Martin, Director briefly discussed the Juvenile Justice Commission Statewide Reform Meeting on April 29, 2014. A decision will be made to determine what bills the Department of Juvenile Justice Services (DJJS) wants to move forward with. DJJS may be interested in AB 202.
- The Policy & Fiscal Affairs Meeting on May 1, 2014 at 12:30 pm. Located at the Joshua Conference Room at the Clark County Government Center.
- Stacey Welling from Clark County Communications stated that her department does not do a lot of work with regards to legislation, but suggested that they are willing to help the Citizens Advisory Committee however they can.

- Dr. Tiffany Tyler, Co-Chair stated that there should be some way to educate the public about the purpose of what DJJS does. Mr. Martin offered to invite Jeff Wells, Assistant County Manager to a future meeting to answer any questions that the committee members may have.
- Dr. Robert Henry suggested that the committee should find a reporter that is interested in how the Citizens Advisory Committee would like to help DJJS.
- Committee members will work with Mr. Martin, Director with regards to specific legislation items that DJJS needs assistance on.
- Louise Helton stated that the Nevada State Bar had a meeting in Ely, NV and she briefly discussed a pilot program in Washoe County for low income families. She inquired if DJJS would be interested in this. Mr. Martin suggested that this is something that should be discussed with Judge Voy.

VII. Citizens Advisory Committee Board 2014 Goals - Review and update from committee, discuss, and take possible action. (1) Legislation (2) Public Information (3) Assessment Center

• Committee members would like to discuss this at a special meeting.

VIII. Membership/Ordinance - Review and update from committee, discuss, and take possible

action.

- Louise Helton knows of someone that is interested in becoming a member. Mr. Martin advised her to send him the person's contact information so that we can send the link for the application to him.
- Committee members discussed having representatives from Metro, DJJS Clinical Services, and a Hispanic person.
- Mr. Martin suggested Kendall Kendrick, Chairman for SEIU, and advised he would speak to him about his interest and possibly putting in an application.

IX. Receive the Director's Report on the Activities of the Department of Juvenile Justice Services (DJJS) and inform Committee Members

Budget/Personnel Update

Mr. Martin gave a brief update for the Department of Juvenile Justice Services' budget and personnel as follows:

• Nothing to report

X. Citizens Advisory Committee Board Discussion - Review and update from committee, discuss, and take possible action.

• Committee members request a "special meeting" be held on April 30, 2014 at 9 am. This will be a phone conference meeting. Satonya will obtain a dial in number for the meeting.

XI. Public Comments

• No Comments

Next Meeting – (May 7, 2014 9:00 a.m., Zenoff Conference Room, 601 N. Pecos Road, Las Vegas, Nevada 89101)

XII. Adjournment

Adjourned at 10:10 am